

Safety Committee
April 20, 2017

Present: Katie Goin, Jerry Lindfors, Rick Rieper, Rob Ankarlo, Robert Strickland, Julie Kessler

Rick Rieper called the meeting to order at 9:00 am at City Hall. The meeting was properly advertised and all interested parties were notified.

Motion by Strickland, second by Lindfors, to approve the minutes of February 23, 2017 meeting. Motion Carried.

There was no public comment.

Kessler reported one new injury which was a report only with no cost associated. Street Department completed MSHA training. Goin requested that they set up training for the use of the air monitor and the safety trailer. This training will be done in house with the departments involved.

Safety trailer complete with purchases. Will work on other areas for equipment needed.

Previous loss control walk thru items discussed. Lindfors will get prices on welding curtains and exhaust fan. Rieper will price out new First Aid Kits for buildings and for vehicles.

Next meeting will be June 15th at 9:00 am.

Motion by Strickland, second by Lindfors, to adjourn. Motion Carried.

Julie A. Kessler, Clerk-Treasurer